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2000-10-9

2000-10-10

2000-10-11

2000-10-12

2000-10-13

2000-10-14

OST-1999-5712

OST-2000-7837

OST-2000-6982

(#) Published in the Federd Regidter.

ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT
OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN UNDER 49
U.S.C. 41731 et seq.:

The Department is extending Greset Lakes
service obligation at Oshkosh, Wisconsin, for
another 30 days, through November 15, 2000.
Served: October 16, 2000

INTERVENING ORDER APPEARED IN
PREVIOUS ISSUE, 2000-41.

ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT
AUGUSTA, GEORGIA UNDER 49 U.S.C.
41731 et seq.:

The Department is permitting Delta Air Lines,
Inc., to terminate al scheduled air service at
Augusta, Georgia

Served: October 18, 2000

INTERVENING ORDER APPEARED IN
PREVIOUS I SSUE, 2000-41.

INTERVENING ORDER APPEARED IN
PREVIOUS ISSUE, 2000-41.

U.S-EGYPT THIRD-COUNTRY CODE-
SHARE OPPORTUNITIES:

The Department tentatively decided to authorize
DdtaAir Linesto serve Egypt via Paris under its
code-share arrangement with Air France.
Served: October 19, 2000
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Order Docket

SUmmary

Date Action
Taken

2000-10-15

2000-10-16

2000-10-17

2000-10-18

2000-10-19

2000-10-20 OST-1999-6592

INTERVENING ORDER HASNOT BEEN
SERVED.

INTERVENING ORDER HASNOT BEEN
SERVED.

AVIONESDE RENTA DE QUINTANA
ROO, SA.DE C.V. d/b/aAVIOQUINTANA
VIOLATIONS OF 49 U.S.C. 41301:

The Department 1) finds that Aviones de Renta
de QuintanaRoo, SA.deC.V. db/a
Avioquintana, has violated 49 U.S.C. Section
41301 by engaging in service between foreign
points and pointsin the U.S. without appropriate
permit or exemption authority,

2) orders Avioquintana to cease and desist from
further violations, and 3) assesses Avioquintana
$25,000 in compromise of civil pendties that
might otherwise be assessed for the violations.
Served: October 18, 2000

INTERVENING ORDER HASNOT BEEN
SERVED.

INTERVENING ORDER HASNOT BEEN
SERVED.

ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT PONCE,
PUERTO RICO UNDER 49 U.S.C. 41731 et
seq.:

The Department selects Hyannis Air Service,
Inc., d/b/a Cape Air, to provide subsidized
essentid air service a Ponce, Puerto Rico, for
the two-year period beginning with the sart of
service a an annua subsidy rate of $474,910 the
first year and $337,551 the second year.
Served: October 19, 2000

INTERVENING ORDER HASNOT BEEN
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Order

Docket

Summary Date Action

Taken

2000-10-21

2000-10-22

2000-10-23

OST-2000-7526

OST-1997-2061

2000-10-24 (OST-1995-249

OST-2000-6948
40925

SERVED

JOINT APPLICATION OF BELLAIR, 10/19/00
INC. AND TRANSNORTHERN
AVIATION, INC. FOR A TRANSFER OF
CERTIFICATE AUTHORITY UNDER 49
U.S.C. 41105:

The Department dismisses the joint gpplication
filed on June 13, 2000, in Docket OST-00-
7526, requesting the trandfer of Béellair, Inc.'s,
section 41102 certificate authorizing interstate
scheduled air transportation to TransNorthern
Avidion, Inc.

Served: October 20, 2000

PETITION FOR RULEMAKING AND 10/20/00
THIRD-PARTY COMPLAINT OF

DONALD L. PEVSNER, ESQ.:

The Department dismisses the petition for

rulemaking and third-party complaint of Dondd

L. Pevsner, Esq., in Docket OST-

97-2061.

Served: October 20, 2000

IN THE MATTER OF THE 45-DAY 10/20/00
NOTICESOF ALASKA ISLAND AIR,
INC. TO RESUME INTERSTATE
SCHEDUL ED PASSENGER
OPERATIONSUNDER ITS
CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY;
AND IN THE MATTER OF THE
REVOCATION OF THE INTERSTATE
SCHEDULED PASSENGER AIR
TRANSPORTATION CERTIFICATE
ISSUED TO ALASKA ISLAND AIR, INC.
PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF
SECTION 204.7 OF THE
DEPARTMENT’'SREGULATIONS:
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Order Docket Summary Date Action
Taken
Continued...
Continued...
10/20/00

2000-10-24 OST-1995-249

OST-2000-6948
UNDOCKETED

The Department dismisses the gpplications filed
by Alaskaldand Air, Inc. (AlA) in Dockets
OST-95-249 and 00-6948 for afitness
redetermination in order to resume operations,
and revoke the section 41102 certificate held by
AlA for reason of dormancy.

Served: October 20, 2000
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